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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 4:52 PM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 5 - The Legacy Week, Chat with the Chief, 

Legacy Panel, LU Man of the Year, Women's History Month Kick Off, Registration, 
Course Withdrawal, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

The Legacy Week 
Thurgood Marshall Law Society wants you to join them in 
their legacy week as they pay remembrance to Thurgood 
Marshall as they continue the legacy. Please come out this 
week and help them celebrate this through a series of events 
and panels! Refreshments will be given at events! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Event Schedule  

  

 
 

 
Tonight: Chat with the Chief 
Come meet your new Public Safety Chief, Marc Partee, from 6 - 8 pm on 
Tuesday, March 5 in the SUB MPR.  See below for more information. 
Contact: Public Safety 

 
Tonight: Legacy Panel 
Join Thurgood Marshall Law Society as they have a panel of students 
who have not only begun a legacy on Lincoln's campus, but will continue 
it for the rest of their lives! Pizza and drink will be served! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 
 

Tomorrow: LU Man of the Year 
Please nominate your choice for LU Man of the Year. Applications due 
tomorrow, March 6, to maleinitiative@lincoln.edu. 
Contact: Jonathan Harris  

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_7787.JPG
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_7821.JPG
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Application 
 

Tomorrow: Kick off for Women’s History Month 
Join us for “Walk a Mile In Her Shoe’s” tomorrow at noon to bring 
awareness to Domestic Violence.  See attached for more details.  
Contact: Mary Coleman  
Read More 
 

Registration 
Please review the following memo from the Office of the Registrar 
regarding the registration schedule and mandatory undergraduate 
registration procedures. 
Contact:  Catherine Rutledge 
Read more 
 

Registration: Course Withdrawal 
Monday, March 18 the last day to withdraw from a course. 
Contact: Office of the Registrar 
 

Ware Theater Performance: I Go on Singing  
Anthony Brown will present a one man play on the life of actor and civil 
rights activist Paul Robeson, 1898-1976 at 7 pm, Wednesday, March 13, 
in Ware Theater. This event is sponsored by the University's Lectures 
and Recitals committee. Faculty, students, staff, and the local 
community are welcome to attend. 
Contact: Charles Pettaway  
Read more 

March 13: SAP Day 
SAP, one of the largest business software companies in the world, will 
host SAP Day on Wednesday, March 13. SAP will provide general 
information, demonstrations, networking, and on-the-spot interviews. 
SAP hires forward-thinking professionals who think differently and push 
businesses to do things simpler, faster, smarter, and more sustainably. 
Whether joining SAP as an intern or a new grad, they’ll happily invest in 
career growth to start Lincoln students on an amazing journey at SAP. 
Contact: Crystal Cotten Faison 
Read more 
 

Sexual Violence Prevention and Education:  
NO MORE Campaign 
1 in 4 women and 1 in 6 men were sexually abused before the age of 18. 
Silence and lack of knowledge about domestic violence and sexual 
assault play a large part in why they persist. Simply wanting to help is a 
huge step toward ending the shame and stigma that survivors are 
burdened with. Learn how to recognize DV/SA, what to do when you 
see it and how to stop it before it happens. Together we can "Protect 
the Pride" and say "NO MORE" to acts of sexual violence.  
Contact: Tiphane' Purnell 
Read more 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2019-2020 Lincoln Man of the Year Nomination_0_0.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Walk a Day in Her Shoes.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Paul Robeson Flyer 3.13.19-compressed.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sap
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/NEW - NO MORE Workplace Flier %281%29.pdf
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Academic Calendar   
The 2019-2020 calendar is posted on the Registrar's website. 
Read more 
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